
Cecilia Chons (LKK Auto) ,

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday,20 December 2019 6:02 PM

To: amydavi99@g mail.com
Subject: <STANDARD LETTER> OUR REF: CC4IASM 19017899/I1gb3.". ACCIDENT INVOLVING

sLK 1271C & SMK 71 53J ON 09/10/2019 .*

20 DECEMBER 2019

AMY LOUISE MALONE

Dear Sir/ Mdm

OUR REF : CC4/4SM19017899/Tlgb3
YOUR REF :SLK 127'lC
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK {271C & SMK 7{53J ALONG/AT FARRER RD AND HOLLAND RD ON
09t10t2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your
motor insurer, AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from MAXIMUS RACING PTE LTD acting on behalf of the owner of SMK 7153J
against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in our favour. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD) may be affected as a result of the claim against your
policy.

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the rights afforded
under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek to take conduct of third party
claim(s) arising from this incident, at your own cost and defence, please reply to us within 10 davs from the date
of this letter. Your intent must be formally expressed to us and acknowledged by us.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following to
ceciliachong@lkkauto.comwithin,,l0davsfromthedateofthiSletter@.
The list below is not all inclusive and further document may be required:

. Police report, Police lnvestigation result, appeal ajainst the Traffic Police offence and status (if any)

. Driver's driving license or foreign driving license (if any)

. Driver's Work Permit

. Employment Letter from your company

. Authorisation letter

. Rental AgreemenV Leasing Agreement

. Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any)

. COUNTER CLAIM STATUS AGAINST THIRD PARTY

. Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (lf any)

. Video footage of accident (if any)

. Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any)



. lf you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party(s), you are to keep
us informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third
Party(s) and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or settlement without AXA's prior
knowledge and consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by 41q o1 their rights to repudiate any claim because of any
breach of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed.

ln the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AXA shall keep you informed of the final
indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

lf you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6749 4274 ot email us at
ceciliachong@lkkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively.

Cc AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)

"Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without preiudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder a.d/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice engagement
should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect ofthis accident norshould it be binding in any other related claims."

"Bcst llishes for Meff! Chtistmas & Hoppy New Yeor 2020"

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phonet 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaCho[g@lkkauto.coml faxi 6741-4108

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4o8933)
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hereby authorize and appoint to act for me/us for
11_!an_41!iti, D .ti.liL:f

the purpose of making a third party claim in respi-oiiiri matter.

I / We further authorize the workshop to settle my/ our above mentioned claim in a mannerthat they

deem fit and the workshop is also authorized to receive any payment further to settlement of my

claim with payment cheque being made in favour of the workshop on my behalf.

I / we also knowledge that any settrement the workshop may reach on my/our behalf is on a 
,,without

P.ejudice and without admission of liability', basis insofar as the driver,/ owner/ insurers of the other

vehicle is concerned.
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Vehicle No: SLK 1271C (lnsd vehl

Model: HONDA VEZELSt K 7153J (rp veh)
Date of A.cident/ Time: 09t1012019

AXA THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

NOTEI

I,. PI.EASE EXPRESsIY RESERVE YOUR CTI€NT'S RIGHTS IT !O REQUIRED IN THIS SETTLEMENT DOCUMENT.2' THIS SETTI.EMENT IS ON A WITHOUT PREIUDICE BASIS AND SHOUI-D NOT CONSTRUED AS AN ADMISSION OF
LIABIIITY ON AXA AND THEIR CIIENT/TORTFEASOR IN ANY MANNEN WHATSOEVER.

3, AXA RESERV€S THEIR RIGHTS UNDER THE POI.ICY TERMS & CONOITIONS AS WEI.I A5 THEIR RIGHTS IN tAW.

0nly applicable to reatal cliim - All dqgum6al a|.a to be submitted with this settlement confirmation. ln the event, rental
agreement / invoi(es are not rcaeivcd within 7 doys of this si8ned confirmation, we will automaticilly revert to los, of use clajm
per the NIMA rates.

we/l confirmed that this is a lull and fin.l settlement thnt we and or our client have/had/h6s ag.inst vou (AxA and their
pollcvholder/,uthorised driver/torHeaiorJ for any .nd aI rosser (p!rt/presen turure) ari!in8 from this accident.

We confirmed that we have the ofour client to act for and on their behalf in this accident.

orkshop stemp
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LTA / 6lA Search toe

Name : MAxIMUS MCTNG pTE LTD
tsrhird party workshop ctA Regirtered? I I vEs txa-- NO-- (6;'t;;[at;Ie

A) For Non GtA Registered Workshop: A8reed Liabiliry 1OO (96)

8) For GrA Registered workshopi goLAAm
BOIA Liabiljty: __{rY) Assessed t.Dbitity (.1:_(%)
t Assessed Liobilny to be rllct! ittly Jor choit aotlltions ond la, cose, t\,lrcre BALA does nat opply
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,\xA losurnraa Pie L1d (Co,rrpany Rcg. No.:199903512M)



MR Tuning Pte Ltd
The funing Branch ofMaxtmus Reclng pte Ltd

MR Performarce Centre, No.7, Soon Lee Street, iSpACE
#05-05, Singapora 627608.
Enquiry Hotline : +65 6250 1198 / Fax : +65 6250 j0E1
E-mail : Sales@MaximusRacing.com
Company Registration No. : 201113223C
So d To: Maximus Racing pte Ltd
Car make and model: Mercedes Benz CIOoK
Vehicle Regjstration no.: SJJ t02 M // WDD2O4O462A1S22B2
Mileage: 202,828Im

TERrlrS & CONOTTONS:

Some products are m6de exclusivery ror ofr-road use, w6 do not accapt any ctaims/liabililies ,iom uleir usage.

DATE: November 18.2019
INVOTCE # MDA-I9-1485

Terms: CASH

TOTAL

Do nol use lhe product excepl in specified car Vpe3. We rcseNethe rohb lo disposa of goods/parb unctaimed after 3 montrs.
MR Tuning Pte Ltd willnolaccepl any claims and/or responsibilty ar:sing therefiom

Any Oeposit paid arE st.icuy non-retundable!l
Payment byCHEQUES 3hould ba cross€d and made pa)€ble 10 MR Tuning Pt€ Ltd
Goods or par't8 sold el6 aotlotumablo nor refundablel

We reservelhe ighls lo cha.gE 1.5% iniar$l pe. month on all overduB accounts.

Receiv€d 3nd egr€ed to allabovs chargoa and ealeat6ma,

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESSI

Customefs Signature



, MR Tuning Pte Ltd

*"*" , ()v1 l\*^, Noo 
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NRrcNo/passportNo:

Address: +o-, ei.1;,!,^r1 Ro^rt. Ri"to*"1 Afrz",vrlvrnou

76 Email:

vehicle Resistration No 5 
-1 

J ,}o:-\q

Number of Days:

Collection of vehlcle

Date / Time Checked Out:

5ervice Officer ln-charge:

RENTAT AGREEMENT

Hirer's Particulars

AGREEMENT No: 16u![rfl - )+8r;

5 ty +E >+oe
s( )-4S+(f o )

Contact Number:

Vehicle Details

Make/Model: 1tt,1tgazl15 1\1'o

Mileage: ),aLftL5vr?,er Lever: /oa %

(Signature)

Return of vehicle

Date/rimecheckr ^, 
/7//y'7'l f *,,..r", l,o l I o6 f!.l- rr"rt"r"t Lf 

N

service officer tn-ch "rru, /* (srgnature) 
CI t^,+r". i, otr- I, fJ

Rental Price A. lL tc lt ttto tu1,oi ,

RentatAmounr . Stcro-co x fl pqrt: \ r \ \ I I

Total : .? tv\J- vV

-

Balance Due :

Refundable Deposit : -

Refund Deposit to Customer, Signature

MR Performance Centrs, 7 Soon Lee Street. #05-05, Singapore 627608
Tel: 6250'1198, Fax: 62501081



I r:rri I runsgxrn !2 ALrrhorirv

Land Transport Authority
'10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4.0006529-2

Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-191 11&OO22O0

Previous Recelpl No. :

S/N ltem Descrlptlon/
Busln€sE Traniacfl on Reference
No.

Resull of lnsurance Enquiry - SLK1271C
As at 09 Oct 2019/11:00:00
lnsurance Co: AxA INSUMNCE pTE LTD'l lnsuranc€ Enquiry - SLK1271C

Enquiry Fee
20191118151939464163

Print Dete/Time : 18 Nov 20.19 / 1E:2i:0S

Recoipt Date/Time : 18 Nov 2019 / 15:2OiS5

Tax lnvoice/Receipt

. . ., . ., -.-. Amount _ .GST Amount
Before Amount After GST' GSr (s$) ' (s$) (s$)

Sub-Tot.l

Total B€fore Roundlng

Roundlng Dlflg.erce

TotalAmaunt Payablg

Paid By

xxxxrcqxxxxx3o4T Credit Card: Visa
/MasterCaro

Total

Cesh Change

Tendered Amount

Excess Refundable Amount

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!
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